Butler, Mary

From: Kim Y. Brymer <Kim.Y.Brymer@tn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 1:22 PM

To: Sean Santalla; Murphy, Melanie (FHWA); Coleman, Zachary (FHWA)

Cc: Robert Hayzlett; Brian Terrell; Brian Hurst; John Kahle; Mary D. McFarlin; Bobby Johnson;

Kyle Ruddy; Daniel Rose; Jeremy Beeman; Dexter Justis; Christie Brown; Troy J. Ebbert;
Sharon Sanders; Berry, Glenn; Butler, Mary; Chasity Bell

Subject: [EXTERNAL] MPO Amend 34 John 130739.00

Attachments: MPO Amend 34 John 130739.00.pdf

**CAUTION: External Email** This email originated from outside of Johnson City's e-mail servers. DO NOT click links or

open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sean,

JCM - Johnson City MPO
Amendment 34 for JCM MPO Project 2017-16 (TDOT PIN 130739.00)

Estimated Amount changed from $415,000 to $698,600

Federal Amount changed from $25,000 to $43,000

New Phase for CONST in 2023

Federal Amount changed from $350,000 to $400,000

Scope of Work changed from Installation of a traffic signal at the intersection of State Route 34 (US
11E/East Jackson Boulevard) and Tiger Way to improve safety and congestion, such as mast arms,
emergency pre-emption devices, advanced traffic controls, etc. to Installation of a traffic signal at
the intersection of State Route 34 (US 11E/East Jackson Boulevard) and Tiger Way to improve safety
and congestion, such as mast arms, emergency pre-emption devices, advanced traffic controls, etc.
Installation of turn lanes at the intersection of State Route 34 (US 11E/East Jackson Boulevard) and
Tiger Way, to improve safety and congestion, by providing increased storage for queued vehicles.
Federal Amount changed from $9,400 to $25,000

Comments: All, please see attached a packet for Amendment 1 for the Johnson City MTPO (STIP
Amendment 34). We amended the FY 2023-2026 TIP, Project 2017-16, to add $283,000 ($243,600
Federal and $40,000 Local) in FY 2023. The scope has been revised to add the installation of turn
lanes.

Sincerely,

Kim
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TDOT Program Development & Scheduling Office
James K. Polk Bldg., 6™ Floor

505 Deaderick St., Nashville, TN 37243




